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Re: 6710 Le Jeune Rd.

Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>
Thu 12/7/2023 12:26 PM

To:Ceballos, Gustavo <gceballos@coralgables.com>;Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>;Casimir, Raynald
<rcasimir@coralgables.com>

Outlook for iOS

From: Ceballos, Gustavo <gceballos@coralgables.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:17:58 PM

To: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>; Casimir, Raynald
<rcasimir@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: 6710 Le Jeune Rd.

Gustavo J. Ceballos, Esq., B.C.S.
Assistant City Attorney & City Prosecutor
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in

City, County, and Local Government Law

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Main Phone: (305) 460-5218

Direct Dial: (305) 569-1852

Email: gceballos@coralgables.com
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THE CiTY BEAUTIFUL GOVERMMENT LAW

Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables — City Attorney’s Office and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately,
delete the e-mail from your computer, and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of Florida has a broad public
records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public
record available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Ceballos, Gustavo <gceballos@coralgables.com>; Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>; Casimir, Raynald
<rcasimir@coralgables.com>

Subject: 6710 Le Jeune Rd.

Good morning Gus,

Please see the attached pictures. The property has been cited by Officer Casimir and | requested a status of the
case yesterday. | received a call from the owner, Mr. Powell, stating this is a State Road and the swale area is not
the responsibility/jurisdiction of the city. | explained to Mr. Powell he still needs approval for any encroachment he

places on the swale. | advised him | would confirm and get back to him.

There are properties on Coral Way which is a county road that have obtained approval from the city for the
crushed rock.

Regards,

Terri Sheppard
Field Supervisor
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